
From: JasonKean@lowerchurchiliproject.ca 
Subject: Fw: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-041683: CT0327-001 350 kV HVdc Transmission Line Section 1 - MOM - CT0327-001 -Island 

Planning Workshop - 23-Sep-2016 
Date: December 16, 2016 at 1 :24 PM 

To: Jason Kean project.solutions

.

Jason R. lCean, P.Enl MBA PMP 
PM. Dvertand Transmission Unes (Consultant) 
PROJECT DELlYERYTEAM 
Lower OIurchlll Project 
t. 709 737.1321 f. 709 737-1985 

e. JasonKeanCPlowerchun:hIIIRMIect.ca 
w. muslcratfalls.nalcorener .J<2m

This email communication Is confldent'lal and leplly privileged. Any unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this email or any attachments Is strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communkat'lon and attachments and notify me If this email 
- Forwarded by Jason Kean/NLHydro on 121161201601:20 PM-

From: 

To: 

Date: 

Subject:

'Aoonex NotIIIc .llon (Construction Mgml)" <r1orep!y@aoonex.oom> 
JllIIOnK an!/llowerdlurchillprojlilClca 

121161201612:06 PM 

LCP-CM- TRANSMIT -0411$83: CT0327-001 350 kV HVdc Transmission Une SecIon 1 MOM - CT0327-OO1 -Island Planning Workshop - 23-Sep-2016

DaarJaaon,

You haw received a naw Transmittal: LCP-CM- TRAN$MIT-041683

Project: ConslructionMgmt 
Type: Transmittal 

Mall Number: LCP-CM-TRANSMIT-041683 
To: Mr Don Bouzane, Valart! Construction 

Alex Budzinski, valarc! Construction 
Joe Pandlak, valarc! Construction 
Lindsey Sloc:kley, VaJard Construction 
Mr TIm Taggart, VaJard Construction 
Dave Torgeson, valard ConsIrucdon 
Mr Kelly Williams, VaJard Construction 

Cc: Gerald Cahill, Nalcor Enargy 
Greg Fleming, NaloorEnergy 
Mr Craig Freake, NaJcor Energy 
Pat Huasay, NalcorEnargy 
Kumar Kandaswamy, NBIoor Energy 
Mr Jaaon Kean, Nalcor Energy 
DanniaLaver, NalcorEnargy 
Mr Mark Peddle, Naloor Energy 
Ron Power, NaJcor Energy 
Ken Sparkes, Naloor Energy 
Rosann Taylor, Naloor Energy 
Micl1aelTuIf,NaloorEnergy 

From: C Knight, Nslcor Enargy 
Sent: 161121201612:06:24 PM NST (GMT -03:30) 

Reuon: laaued for Infonnalion 
Atlr'ibutel: Meeting Minutes (MOM) 
Alb1bute 2: CT0327-001 350 kV HVdc Transmission Line Section 1 

stabJ.:NlA 
Subject: CTQ327. Ot 3!10 kV HYde Transmission  na Section t "MOM" CTQ327-GOI ....I.nd PI.nning WOrkshop" ZS-8ap-2011S

Uploaded Document 
Document No, 
MOM-CT032701l1-0182 
Toupdalrl )'DUI'regfster, open the tnmsmItta/8fldcllclc UptI .fI RegIster.

RevI.lon 
00

T1Ue 
CT0327 -001 "Island Planning WOIbhDp " 23-Sap-2016

This is an automatic notification from Aconex 
.

~ 
Project success. Easy as Aconex,

This email is automatically ganerated by Aoonex. 
If you would like to him off amail messages, log into Aconax and edit your "Notifications" user p lfarances.

If you naad assislanca plaaaa contact our halpdesk at Iha following numbers: 
Canada: t 888 5ACONEX 
Int+443452266391

Regards, 
Tha Aoonex Team

This amail and any atlachmanls are confidential, subiSct to copyrighl and may be privilagad. No confidentiality or privilega is loBI: by an erronaouslransmilsion. If you have racaivad this amail in error, pleasa let us know by raply amail and dalata or daslroy this email and all copies. If you are not tha inlanclad
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